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Dorothy Menasco 

From: DAVIS.PHYLLIS [DAVIS.PHYLLIS@leg.state.fl.us] 
Sent: 

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us 
cc: 

Monday, November 21,201 1 3:47 PM 

'Bruce.may@hklaw.com'; Caroline Klancke; 'gigi.rollini@hklaw.com'; Ralph Jaeger; CHRISTENSEN.PATTY; 
'Kenneth.curtin@arlaw.com'; 'kelly.sullivan.woods@gmail.com'; Lisa Bennett; 'Cecilia-bradley@oag.state.fl.us'; 
REI LLY .STEVE 
100330-WS Electronic Filing - OPC's Responses to Staffs 1st Rogs and 1st POD's Subject: 

Attachments: NOS OPC's Response to Staffs 1st POD's and 1st Roggs.pdf 

Electronic Filing 

a. Person responsible for this electronic filing: 

Patricia A. Christensen, 
Associate Public Counsel 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
1 11 West Madison Street, Room 812 
'Tallahassee, FL 32399- 1400 

christensen.pattv@,leg.state. f lus 
(850) 488-9330 

b. Docket No. 100330-WS 

In Re: Application for increase in watedwastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, Hardee, 
Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, Palm Beach, Pasco Polk, Putnam, Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and 
Washington Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 

c. Document being filed on behalf of Office of Public Counsel 

d. The document(s) attached for electronic filing: 
1. 
Request for Production of Documents (No. 1) 

Notice of Service of OPC's Responses to Staff's First Set of Interrogatories (Nos. 1-14) and First 

Phyllis W. Philip-Guide 
Assistant to Patricia A. Christensen 
Associate Public Counsel. 
Office of Public Counsel 
'Telephone: (850) 48 8-933 0 

11/21/2011 
~ - -  - 



BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In Re: Application for increase in water and 1 
) 
) 

1 

wastewater rates in Alachua, Brevard, DeSoto, 
Hardee, Highlands, Lake, Lee, Marion, Orange, 
Palm Beach, Pasco, Polk, Putnam, 

Counties by Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 
Seminole, Sumter, Volusia, and Washington 

DOCKET NO. 100330-WS 

November 21,2011 

NOTICE OF SERVICE OF RESPONSES TO THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE 
COMMISSION'S FIRST SET OF INTERROGATORIES AND FIRST REQUEST FOR 

PRODUCTION OF DOCUMENTS 

Pursuant to Section 350.0611(1), Fla. Stat. (2010), Fla. Admin. Code R. 28- 

106.206, and Fla. R. Civ. P.1.340, and 1.350, the Citizens of the State of Florida, by and 

through the Office of Public Counsel, serve this notice that they have served their 

Responses to the Florida Public Service Commission's First Set of Requests for 

lnterragatories (Nos. 1-14) and First Request for Productions of Documents (No. 1) on 

this 2lst day of November, 201 1 

P- P ricia A. Christensen 

Associate Public Counsel 

Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
11 1 W. Madison Street 
Room 8 12 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

(850) 488-9330 
Attorney for Florida's Citizens 

0 8 5 2 4  NOW = 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I hereby certify that a true and correct copy of the foregoing was furnished by e- 

mail and U.S. Mail this 21st day of November, 201 l to the Florida Public Service 

Commission. 

Ralph Jaeger D. Bruce May 
Caroline Klancke 
Office of General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

Holland 8t Knight LLP 
Post Office Drawer 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 400 

Kimberly A.. Joyce 
762 West Lancaster Avenue 
Bryn Mawr, PA, 19010 

Kenneth M. Curtin 
Adams and Reese LLP 
150 Second Avenue Narth, Suite 1700 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33701 

Cecelia Bradley 
Office of the Attorney General 
The Capitol - PL 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1 050 

Joseph D. Richards 
Pasco County Attorney's Office 
8731 Citizens Drive, Suite 340 
New Port Richey, FL 34654 

- 
Patricia A. Christensen 


